

This was taken this morning (Wed) at Bridger Bowl after we issued an Avalanche Warning. Over 3 inches of SWE got piled onto a base layer of facets. This layer is breaking very, very easily. I was able to get entire slopes to fracture and whumph with simple ski turns. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Nov 27, 2014</u> Bridger Range, 2014-11-26